
From: DEVELOPER.SERVICES@THAMESWATER.CO.U 

<DEVELOPER.SERVICES@THAMESWATER.CO.UK> 

Sent: 19 August 2021 15:40 

To: nathan.town@fhpp.com; Chris McGovern 

Cc: aaron.plank@thameswater.co.uk 

Subject: 156 West End Lane, West Hampstead, London, NW6 1SD - DS6086622 - 

Capacity Approval 

 

Good afternoon Nathan and Chris, 

  

Many thanks for both of your time on our calls this afternoon. 

  

I can confirm that our capacity has been approved for the connections at 156 West End Lane, West 

Hampstead, London, NW6 1SD after speaking with relevant departments. I have discussed if this can 

be discharged for plannning and confirmed it can. 

  

The average flowrates through each pipe below as requested: 

  

• 90mm = 20.2 litres per second 

• 32mm = 1.15 litres per second 

  

Our minimum guarantee is 1 bar pressure, 9 litres per minute and 10m head. 

  

I hope the above information helps you, if you do have any further queries with this, please do not 

hesitate to contact me. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

Aaron Plank 
Developer Services - Design Estimator 
Helpdesk 0800 009 3921 
aaron.plank@thameswater.co.uk 
Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, RG1 8DB 
Find us online at developers.thameswater.co.uk 

https://developers.thameswater.co.uk/


  

 

  

  

  

Visit us online www.thameswater.co.uk , follow us on twitter www.twitter.com/thameswater or find 

us on www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7.  

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities Limited (company 

number 2366661) are companies registered in England and Wales, both are registered at Clearwater 

Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is intended only for 

the use of the person it was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are those of the author and 

don’t necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If you aren’t the 

intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its contents to any other 

person – please destroy and delete the message and any attachments from your system.  






